
 

                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

JUNE 4, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK 
SESSION, MONDAY, JUNE 4, 2018 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 
AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Luis H. Vigil; a request to discuss plans to construct an addition of a living room and a garage to a dwelling at 
1365 Snow Road (Case 060728). Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Item 2: Submitted by Rocky Burke; a request to discuss plans to install a six foot high wood fence and gate across the front of two 
residential properties at and adjacent to 1988 Calle del Norte (Case 060734). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 3:, Submitted by Maria Rios; a request to discuss the construction of a freestanding carport on a residential property at 2472 
Calle de Cura (Case 060736). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
JUNE 4, 2018   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD ITS 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 4, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion unless a 
Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of May 21, 2018. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Building Permits  
1. Case 060730 – 2900 Suite A, Avenida de Mesilla, a request for a building permit to allow foam insulation to be 

applied to a portion of a roof on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C).  
2. Case 060732 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a building permit to allow a rear 

fence to be relocated about 20” to a rear property line, and for the removal of dead branches from trees at a residential 
property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). 

3. Case 060733 – 2290 Calle de Parian, a request for a building permit to allow the repainting of window trim and 
installation of a glass panel over each window on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC). 
  

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060728 – 1365 Snow Road, submitted by Luis H. Vigil; a request to for a building permit to allow the addition 

of a living room and a garage to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF). (Discussed during Work 
Session – Item 1) 

2. Case 060734 – 1988 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rocky Burke; a request to for a building permit to install a six foot 
high wood fence and gate across the front of two properties at and adjacent to this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC). (Discussed during Work Session – Item 2) 

3. Case 060736 – 2472 Calle de Cura, submitted by Maria Rios; a request for a building permit to allow a freestanding 
carport to be constructed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed 
during Work Session – Item 3) 



 

 
 
 
Business Registration 
4. Registration 0726 -  2350 Calle de Principal, submitted by Marianne Schweers for “Heart of the Desert Pistachios and 

Wines”; a request for a business registration to operate a retail store at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC) 

 
Sign Permits           
5. Permit 060735 – 1910 Calle de Parian, submitted by Leah Messina for “Sinuate Media”, a request for a sign permit to 

install a 13.5 square foot sign on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).  
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 6/1/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 4, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

JUNE 4, 2018 
ITEM 1 

 
Submitted by Luis H. Vigil; a request to discuss plans to construct an addition of a living room and a garage to a dwelling 
at 1365 Snow Road (Case 060728). Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
 
This work session item was briefly discussed during the PZHAC work session held on May 21, but the applicant was not 
present at that work session or meeting. There were no major issues with the proposal other than the fact that the addition 
could possibly block the egress from one of the bedrooms in the dwelling. This would be a safety issue and would be a 
violation of the building code. This item is on today’s work session to give the applicant a chance to address this issue. 
 
The subject property is at the northwest corner of the Town in the RF zone. The dwelling currently sits on parcel that has 
been separated from the rest of a 5 acre parcel by an EBID drain that was constructed in the 1980’s (see attached property 
diagram). The dwelling does not have an enclosed garage. The applicant would like to construct a 22 foot by 29.5 foot 
living room in place of an existing covered patio at the west side of the structure, with a 22 foot by 26 foot garage to the 
south of this. The applicant would also like to add a 10 foot by 24 foot concrete patio to the east of the garage on the south 
side of the dwelling (see attached drawings and photos). In addition to exterior doors, there will be access to both new 
parts of the dwelling from the interior of the dwelling itself. The construction would be the same as the existing dwelling, 
and would be finished to match the dwelling. (A permit for the construction and any electrical and plumbing work will be 
required by CID.) There are no architectural standards in the RF zone. 
 
The subject dwelling is currently occupied by a family member. A small dwelling, occupied by the applicant, is currently 
located at the opposite (northwest) corner of the 5 acre parcel at the southeast corner of Glass Road and Snow Road. The 
subject dwelling is on a part of the property that is separated from the main part of the property by an EBID drain. 
 
The subject property is bordered to the north by a string of small properties along the south side of Glass Road, between 
Glass Road and the subject property. These are zoned RF and contain site built single family dwellings. To the north of 
Glass Road is Dona Ana County.  To the east is property zoned RF that consists of farmland with site built single family 
residences.  To the south is a mix of residential and farm properties zoned RF. The west is Snow Road and farms 
containing site built single family residences, zoned RF. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM THE DRIVEWAY THE NORTH OF THE DWELLING 

 



  
OTHER PHOTOS OF THE DWELLING 

  
 

 
  



Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospatial Committee 2013
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 

 

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400016
Parcel Number: 4005137006178
Owner: VIGIL ENEDINA H & LUIS H
VIGIL
Mail Address: 1365 SNOW RD
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1365 SNOW RD
Acres: 1

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bureau of Land Manageme…

+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400016&guest=true
















PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JUNE 4, 2018 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Rocky Burke, a request to discuss plans to install a six foot high wood fence and gate across the 
front of two residential properties at and adjacent to 1988 Calle del Norte. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
The applicant has two properties at this location, which is immediately west of Andele’s Restaurant on Calle del 
Norte and Avenida de Mesilla. One of the properties is 0.3307 acres (14,405 sq. ft.) in size and is currently 
vacant. The other is 0.2645 acres (11,533 sq. ft.) in size and is occupied by a one bedroom dwelling that is 
currently being renovated to make it habitable. The two properties are currently being kept separate. 
 
The fence will be made of six foot high wood slats set vertically, and will be about 105 feet long running across 
the front of both properties about 5 feet behind the front property lines. (The front property line is seven feet 
from the edge of the pavement.) A six foot high fence or wall is allowed in the front setbacks of properties in 
the HC zone by Section 18.60.340(A) - Wall, fence, or hedge which states: “A six-foot maximum height above 
ground surface level shall be permitted on any part of the required setbacks of front yards or side yards abutting 
a street in H-R and H-C zones; provided, such wall, fence or hedge is in accord with subsections (D) and (G) of 
this section.” (Subsections (D) and (G) refer to the clear-sight-triangle requirements of the Code.) 
 
A 14 foot wide gate will be located in the fence near the west edge of the smaller property. This will be set back 
at least 15 feet from the main fence line (20 feet from the property line, 27 feet from the pavement) in order to 
allow for “clear-sight-triangle” requirements, and to ensure that vehicles will not protrude into traffic when they 
are stopped at the gate (see attached site plan). 

 
According to the applicant, there are a variety of fence types in the immediate area. These include “coyote 
fencing” next door, rock walls, chain link, wire, and wood slats several properties away; similar to the type 
proposed by the applicant. According to the applicant, there are a number of fences and walls that have been 
approved by the Town that do not appear to have any architectural or historic significance to the properties they 
are on. The applicant believes that the proposed fence will be similar to other fences that have been allowed in 
the area, and will be more architecturally appropriate for the property in that it is a style that most likely would 
have been used with the existing structure.  
 
The applicant has met with the NM Department of Transportation (DOT) to ensure that the location of the fence 
would be allowed along Calle del Norte by the DOT, since Calle del Norte is a State road. The DOT approved 
the proposed location of the Fence as shown with the assumption that one driveway will provide access to Calle 
del Norte from both properties, and that vehicles will not back out onto the road. This fits with the DOT’s desire 
to limit the number of access points to Calle del Norte in this area. (The DOT’s decision was not based on 
historical or architectural compatibility with the area.) 
 
There are no restrictions in the Code prohibiting the use of one driveway by two properties, provided that the 
driveway meets Fire Code requirements for access to the properties at the time they are developed. At this point 
in time, only one property is developed.  Since the existing structure is directly accessible from the gate, it 
currently meets fire code requirements for access (see attached Fire Apparatus Access Road requirements). Any 
future development of the property for residential purposes will need to meet the access requirements of the Fire 
Code. 
 
The applicant will be present to discuss further details and to answer any questions that may arise. 

 
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400262
Parcel Number: 4006137336326
Owner: CONQUISTADORES
DEVELOPMENT LLC
Mail Address: 2527 MAYFIELD LN
Subdivision: CONQUISTADORES DEL
NORTE TRACTS (BK 23 PG 165 -
1106144)
Property Address: 
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400262&guest=true


Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400259
Parcel Number: 4006137341315
Owner: CONQUISTADORES
DEVELOPMENT LLC
Mail Address: 2527 MAYFIELD LN
Subdivision: CONQUISTADORES DEL
NORTE TRACTS (BK 23 PG 165 -
1106144)
Property Address: 
Acres: 0.33073921

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400259&guest=true


PHOTO OF SUBJECT PROPERTIES FROM CALLE DEL NORTE 

 
 

VIEW OF WIRE FENCE ALONG EAST EDGE OF PROPERTY 

 



VIEW OF A CHAIN LINK FENCE ON A PROPERTY TO THE WEST 

 

VIEW OF FENCE SIMILAR TO THE PROPOSED FENCE ON A PROPERTY TO THE WEST 

 

 



VIEW OF A ROCK WALL AND WROUGHT IRON ON A PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH 

 
 

VIEW OF A WOOD FENCE AND A STUCCO WALL ON A PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH 

 
 







PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JUNE 4, 2018 

ITEM 3 
 

Submitted by Maria Rios; a request to discuss the construction of a freestanding carport on a residential property at 2472 
Calle de Cura (Case 060736). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
The purpose of this request is to determine what will need to be done to bring a carport that was built without a permit 
into compliance with the Code. (The applicant built the carport (see attached photos) without first obtaining a building 
permit or review of the carport by the PZHAC.) The applicant has been informed that, even though the carport has been 
built, a building permit and review by the PZHAC is still needed to ensure that the carport is not out of character with the 
architecture and historical aspect of the area. (Changes to the carport might be needed if it is determined that the carport is 
out of character with the area.) The applicant has been charged double for the permit, as provided for in the Code for 
construction without a permit. 
 
The carport is a simple open frame design with steel uprights in the corners and a corrugated metal roof. Other than the 
steel uprights, there are no walls or other structural members, and the carport is not attached to the main dwelling. The 
carport covers the driveway and is adequate for two cars.  
 
The dwelling was constructed in the 1920’s and is listed in the Historic Register for the Town (see attached). It is 
considered to have local overall significance. Since the carport is not attached to the dwelling and is not part of the 
dwelling, it does not directly change the architectural or historical significance of the dwelling itself.  However, the 
PZHAC will need to determine if the carport, as constructed, has a negative impact on the property or the surrounding 
area. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 
 

VIEW OF THE CARPORT FROM CALLE DE CURA 

 
 
 
 
 
 



OTHER VIEWS OF THE CARPORT FROM CALLE DE CURA 

  
 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400537
Parcel Number: 4006138181078
Owner: RIOS MARIA L
Mail Address: 2472 W CALLE DE
CURA
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2472 CALLE DE
CURA
Acres: 0.06000918

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400537&guest=true


larry
Oval

larry
Oval

larry
Rectangle



larry
Rectangle





 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

MAY 21, 2018 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
MAY 21, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Luis H. Vigil; a request to discuss plans to construct an addition of a living room and a garage to a 
dwelling at 1365 Snow Road (Case 060728). Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
The applicant was not present.  Staff provided a brief introduction of the case, stating that the subject dwelling is 
located on about 1/3 of an acre of corner lot that is part of a five acre parcel containing a legal non-conforming casita. 
The parcel was cut off from the larger parcel by an EBID drain that was constructed in the 1980’s or 90’s. This lot is 
still part of the larger parcel.  
 
Referring to photos and diagrams of the dwelling in the packet, staff also explained that the applicant had discussed 
his plans with staff at the time the application was submitted. Staff said that the applicant intended to build a living 
room in place of a patio on the west side of the dwelling. A garage will then be built to the south of this. The additions 
will be finished to match the style, texture, and color of the existing dwelling.   
 
The only issue brought up was the fact that the proposed living room would replace an egress window from the master 
bedroom. Unless this window is replaced by another means of egress leading directly to the outside from the bedroom, 
the proposed construction would not meet the requirements of the building code.  
 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Item 2: Submitted by Justin Sevey for “Triple Blown”; a request to discuss plans for a glass blowing operation to be 
located at a dwelling located at 3331 Gandy Lane as a Home Occupation (Business Permit 0725). Zoned: Residential, one 
acre (R-1)  
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, referring to the fact that a decision on the case was postponed to enable the applicant to 
address questions as to the potential fire hazard that may be posed by the operation.   The applicant gave a brief 
description of the proposed operation, including the fact that he would only be doing glass forming, not melting. He 
explained that glass melting requires temperatures over 2000 degrees Fahrenheit, while glass forming is substantially 
cooler. The work he intends to do just requires a gas torch, not a furnace. This will be done in a shed at the rear of the 
property. The applicant also stated that he has been working with the Mesilla fire department to ensure that the 
operation is safe. 
 
There were no further issues with the proposal. 

 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

MAY 21, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM 
OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 



 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commission Chairperson Hernandez was absent. All other commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
Commissioner Lucero assumed the role of acting Chairperson. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of May 9, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Building Permits  
1. Case 060727 – 2523 Calle del Norte, submitted by Michele Rasch; a request for a building permit to allow 

the repair and repainting of stucco on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). 
 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Susan Krueger, resident: 
Case 060728 – Stated that DAC maps for the parcel did not show the correct size of the parcel, it 

should be five acres. 
 

B. CASES: 
Building Permits 
1. Case 060728 – 1365 Snow Road, submitted by Luis H. Vigil; a request to for a building permit to allow the 

addition of a living room and a garage to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF). (Discussed 
during Work Session – Item 1) 
Staff stated that this request had been discussed during the Work Session and provided a brief 
description of the discussion. The only issue was the size of the existing window from the master 
bedroom the outside, and whether this was large enough to meet the Code for egress windows.  A motion 
was made by Commissioner Houston to table the request in order to provide the applicant a chance to 
address this concern. This was seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and the case was postponed by a vote 
of 3 – 0. 

 
Business Permits           
2. Permit 0725 – 3331 Gandy Lane, submitted by Justin Sevey for “Triple Blown”; a request for a business 

license to allow the applicant to operate a glass blowing operation as a Home Occupation at a dwelling at 
this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1). (Discussed during Work Session – Item 2) 
Staff stated that this request had been discussed during the Work Session and provided a brief 
description of the discussion. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to 
approve the request with the condition that the use be approved by the Fire Chief, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

3. Permit 0706 – No address (Itinerant Vendor), submitted by Rodney Eaton (President) for “Zuni Electric 
Inc.”; a request for a business license to allow the applicant to install photo-electric panels on dwellings in 
the Town as a contractor (each dwelling will require a separate building license).  
Staff provided a brief description of the request, explaining that business registrations were required for 
any company doing business in the Town. There were no issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 



 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 Susan Krueger, resident: 

Stated that some of her comments on cases have not been included in the minutes, including a 
suggestion about the parking at Thai Delight. (The case in question was withdrawn by the applicant for other 
reasons.) 
 Stated that work sessions complicate the meetings, and suggested that work sessions be held on off 
weeks that differ from the regular meeting weeks. 
 Claimed that she has been misrepresented in previous minutes. 

 
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

None 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 5/17/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 4, 2018 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



  ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060730 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –6/4/2018] 
 

Item: 
Case 060730 – 2900 Suite A, Avenida de Mesilla, a request for a building permit to allow foam insulation to be 
applied to a portion of a roof on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C).  
 
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to apply a spray foam insulation to the ceiling of an outdoor 
dining and serving area to provide some insulation to this area. There will be no changes to the structure or its 
appearance.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the building on the 
property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, 
Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or 
maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent 
fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, 
the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF SUBJECT STRUCTURE FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400679
Parcel Number: 4006138362059
Owner: AUSTY LLC
Mail Address: 2001 E LOHMAN AVE
STE 110 BOX 347
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2920 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Acres: 1.78000459

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400679&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060732 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –6/4/2018] 
 

Item: 
Case 060732 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a building permit to allow 
a rear fence to be relocated about 20” to a rear property line, and for the removal of dead branches from trees at 
a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to move a chain link fence across the rear of her property 
20” so that the fence is actually on the property line. Currently, the fence is located inside the property line. 
There will be no changes or additions to the fence itself. Moving the fence will not result in any changes to the 
structures on the property or their appearance.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of any of the structures on the property, or any 
noticeable changes to the property itself, and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the buildings on the property, the permit may be approved administratively. 
[(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval 
Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively 
by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff may approve and 
issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF FENCE TO BE MOVED, FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
  

larry
Rectangle



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400441
Parcel Number: 4006138096083
Owner: CHAMBERLIN CAROLMARIE B
Mail Address: PO BOX 398
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2685 CALLE DE
PARIAN
Acres: 0.93

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400441&guest=true






  ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060733 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –6/4/2018] 
 

Item: 
Case 060733 – 2290 Calle de Parian, a request for a building permit to allow the repainting of window trim and 
installation of a glass panel over each window on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC). 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to scrape and paint peeling paint on existing windows on 
the structure. Additionally, the applicant will cover each window with a pane of glass to protect each window 
and provide thermal efficiency. (Although the structure is listed in the Historical Register for the Town, its 
historical and architectural contribution is considered neutral (see attached). There will be no overall changes to 
the structure or its appearance.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the building on the 
property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, 
Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or 
maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent 
fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, 
the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF SUBJECT STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE PRINCIPAL 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400315
Parcel Number: 4006137229477
Owner: ARMIJO FELIX M &
GUADALUPE R
Mail Address: 2004 W UNION
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2410 CALLE DE
PARIAN
Acres: 0.56999541

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400315&guest=true


larry
Oval

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle





larry
Rectangle

larry
Oval





 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 4, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060728 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/5/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060728 – 1365 Snow Road, submitted by Luis H. Vigil; a request to for a building permit to allow the addition of a 
living room and a garage to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF). 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was briefly discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to the May 21 PZHAC meeting (the 
applicant was not present at that work session or meeting).  The proposed work was discussed again at today’s work 
session in order to give the applicant a chance to respond to any resulting questions. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the construction and/or style of the proposed additions are architecturally appropriate or acceptable 
for the Town as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all 
requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings 
stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed additions would not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable to 
the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $10,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed additions, when finished, will be consistent with the development of 
land in the RF zoning district. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request meets all other 
development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing additions to a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed additions to the dwelling meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 

 

  



Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospatial Committee 2013
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 

 

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400016
Parcel Number: 4005137006178
Owner: VIGIL ENEDINA H & LUIS H
VIGIL
Mail Address: 1365 SNOW RD
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1365 SNOW RD
Acres: 1

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bureau of Land Manageme…

+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400016&guest=true




 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060734 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/5/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060734 – 1988 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rocky Burke; a request to for a building permit to install a 
six foot high wood fence and gate across the front of two properties at and adjacent to this address. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC). (Discussed during Work Session – Item 2) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed at today’s work session in order to give the applicant a chance to explain how the style 
of fence was chosen, how it will be constructed, and to answer to any resulting questions. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the construction and/or style of the proposed fence is architecturally appropriate or acceptable for 
the property as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all 
requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings 
stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed fence will not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the 
property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1,500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fence, when finished, will be consistent with the development of 
properties in the HR zoning district. Additionally, the request PZHAC will need to determine that the request meets all 
other development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a wood fence across two properties at or adjacent to the property at 

this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fence will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400262
Parcel Number: 4006137336326
Owner: CONQUISTADORES
DEVELOPMENT LLC
Mail Address: 2527 MAYFIELD LN
Subdivision: CONQUISTADORES DEL
NORTE TRACTS (BK 23 PG 165 -
1106144)
Property Address: 
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400262&guest=true


Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400259
Parcel Number: 4006137341315
Owner: CONQUISTADORES
DEVELOPMENT LLC
Mail Address: 2527 MAYFIELD LN
Subdivision: CONQUISTADORES DEL
NORTE TRACTS (BK 23 PG 165 -
1106144)
Property Address: 
Acres: 0.33073921

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400259&guest=true




 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060736 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/5/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 3) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060736 – 2472 Calle de Cura, submitted by Maria Rios; a request for a building permit to allow a freestanding 
carport to be constructed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed at today’s work session in order to give the applicant a chance to explain how and why 
the carport was built without a permit, and to answer to any resulting questions. (Please refer to the information provided 
in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the construction and/or style of the carport is architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the 
property as built, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can be approved on the assumption that all 
requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings 
stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the carport is not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable to the property, 
and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can 
return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on 
the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $2,325.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed carport is consistent with the development of land in the HR zoning 
district. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request meets all other development and application 
requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a carport in front of a dwelling on the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed carport meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400537
Parcel Number: 4006138181078
Owner: RIOS MARIA L
Mail Address: 2472 W CALLE DE
CURA
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2472 CALLE DE
CURA
Acres: 0.06000918

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400537&guest=true




 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 4, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/4/2018] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
Registration 0726 - 2350 Calle de Principal, submitted by Marianne Schweers for “Heart of the Desert Pistachios and 
Wines”; a request for a business registration to operate a retail store at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to move into the old “Reynolds Store” on the Plaza. This store 
was previously occupied until recently by the “Mesilla Valley Store”, a gift shop selling salsa and pecans. The 
building is scheduled to become a museum operated by the State. The applicant will occupy it on a year-to-year lease 
with the state. This will be the second location operated by the applicant on the Plaza. The original “Heart of the 
Desert Pistachios and Wine” will continue to operate at 2355 Calle de Guadalupe until its current lease runs out. The 
operation at the new location will be the same as the original operation. The applicant is hoping that the new location 
will increase the visibility of the operation and result in an increase in clientele. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a commercial retail operation in the Historic Commercial district, and is consistent with all 
applicable sections of the MTC. There will be no changes to the structure. This portion of the structure was originally 
designed and built for use as a commercial facility, and the structure has been used for commercial operations since its 
construction.  
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There 
will be some minimal cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
PHOTO OF LOCATION FROM CALLE DE PRINCIPAL 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401625
Parcel Number: 4006137210430
Owner: TAYLOR J PAUL TRUSTEE J
PAUL & MARY H D TAYLOR REV
TRUST
Mail Address: PO BOX 133
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 
Acres: 0.03209366

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401625&guest=true






 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 4, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

SIGN PERMITS 
 
 

 

 



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW] 
“Sinuate Media” 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Permit 060735 – 1910 Calle de Parian, submitted by Leah Messina for “Sinuate Media”, a request for a sign permit to 
install a 13.5 square foot sign on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 
 
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install a 2.7 feet by 5 feet wall green, blue, and brown wall sign (see attached diagram) on 
the front of the building where an old sign for the previous occupant (“Tres Manos Weaving”) is located.  This will be 
the only sign for the business at this time.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Section of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically applies to 
this project. 
 
18.65.140 Wall signs. 

A. Wall Sign Area. 
1. Within the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone, the wall sign area, on any given house or building, shall in no 

case exceed 10 percent of any wall area including apertures or 15 square feet, whichever is less. Dimensions 
of painted signs or graphics with no frame shall be determined by measuring the extent of the painted sign or 
graphic horizontally and vertically and calculating the area 

(The proposed wall sign is 13.5 square feet in area. The sign will not project above the side of the building.) 
 
This is the only sign proposed for the business at this time. Any additional signs (hanging signs, projecting signs, 

etc.) will require additional permits and review by the PZHAC. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 13.5 square foot wall sign on the building. The subject property is 

zoned Historical Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed sign will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed sign will be consistent with the Code. 

  
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PROPOSED LOCATION OF SIGN 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400355
Parcel Number: 4006137272430
Owner: GRIJALVA MIGUEL JR &
PRISCILLA TTES MIGUEL GRIJALVA JR
& PRISCILLA TRUS
Mail Address: 1810 HALFMOON
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1910 CALLE DE
PARIAN
Acres: 0.20523416

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400355&guest=true



	Blank Page



